

Name: ROCCO ROSSITTO

E-mail: info@roccorossitto.it - roccorossitto@email.it

Nationality: Italian

WORK EXPERIENCE

Catania, Italy **Cet Academic Programs**
March.2007 - Present

- Teacher of Italian as Foreign Language

Ragusa, Italy **Ibla! *Italian-language-school**
Sept.2007 - Present Foreign school of italian language and culture

- Didactic coordinator
- Teacher of Italian as foreign language

Catania, Italy **Faculty of Foreign Languages and Literature**
Oct.2006 - Present Foreign school of italian language and culture

- Didactic coordinator
- Teacher of Italian as foreign language

Taormina (Me), Italy **Babilonia - Italian language school**
March - Oct.2006 Foreign school of italian language and culture

- Teacher of if Italian as Foreign Language

Lentini (Sr), Italy **4° Istituto Comprensivo "Guglielmo Marconi"**
March 2006

- Teacher of the didactic training course to teaching Italian to foreigners

Santo Domingo, **Società Dante Alighieri - Comitato della Repubblica Dominicana**
Dominican Republic **School of italian language, art and culture**
Sept. - Dec.2005

- Teacher of Italian as foreign language

Roma, Milano, **Carta (Roma) - RodeoMagazine (Mi) - Universitinforma (Ct) and:**
Catania. Italy. **Step1 - Casablanca - San Libero - Tribu' - StudentiMagazine - Avvenimenti**
2001-Present **- Diario - Exibart - Giro di vite- Siportal - Clorofilla - Erroneo -**
Raisatzoom - Megachip - Tribenet - Tribearart - Tribu' Astratte.it - L'isola
Possibile - Libertà - IdeaSolidale- CentoNove.

- Freelance journalist

EDUCATION and TRAINING

Siena, Italy
Nov.2005 - Present

UNIVERSITY FOR FOREIGNERS SIENA

- **DITALS** - Certificate for Teaching Italian as a foreign language*

***DITALS** is a professional qualification offered by the *Università per Stranieri di Siena* for teachers (or prospective teachers) of Italian as a foreign language. DITALS certificates are graded according to levels of competence, allowing students to prepare for those levels which best suit their professional needs.

Roma, Italy
June 2005

Language Study Link Torre di Babele Italian language school

- Training course for teachers of Italian for foreigners*.

***Language Study Link Torre di Babele** is officially authorized by the Italian Ministry of Education.

Catania, Italy
April 2005

Catania University Faculty of Letters and Philosophy

- Degree in Modern Letters. Mark: 110/110 with honors.

SKILLS

Languages

- **Italian:** mother tongue
- **English:** fluent
- **Spanish:** basic

ICT, Information and Communications Technology

- **OS(Operating system):** Windows (Vista, etc.), Linux (Kubuntu-Ubuntu)
- **Browser:** Mozilla Firefox, Internet Explorer, Netscape, etc.
- **Programming language:** basic knowledge of HTML, PHP
- **SEO (Search engine optimization):** good knowledge of techniques for the Search engine optimization
- **WebMarketing:** good knowledge of GoogleAdwords, GoogleAnalytics, GoogleWebmaster, GoogleAdsense, YahooSearchMarketing.

Interests

- Music, Cooking, Reading, Cinema, Photography.

About me

- I think to have excellent social skills developed in personal and professional experience. I can work in team and I think to be a good observer of social's relations.
"Organization" is my key-word. I'm creative, methodical and responsible.
I always try to work with the others and for the others, looking always to the goal.
- Discharge from civilian service (art.1 l. 226/2004).
- Driving Licence, cat. B.

I hereby authorise the use of my personal details solely for circulation within the CET Academic Programs and Catania University.

Date

Catania (Italy), 15/12/2007

Signature

Rocco Rossitto